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achmad@inspektindo.com

From: achmad@inspektindo.com
Sent: 22 August 2021 08:44
To: 'CIB-FBOAdmin'; 'admin.cib@inspektindo.com'; 'Rizal Ferdeiansyah'; 'Jefrizal Naldi'; 

'Budi Sugianto'; 'Febro Herdyanto'
Cc: 'Miswa Rahmawati'; 'Ahmat Safii'; 'Permata Asharty'; 'CIB-FBOLeader'
Subject: RE: New MnO Task ID 80043 has been created 

Pak Budi & Mas Febro,  
 
These task will be perform by add hoc team on Puninar base.  
 
Below are name who will be assigned to this job :  

1. Jefrizal Naldi  
2. Aldrin Saputro  

 
Kindly help to arrangement transportation from Cikarang – Puninar ( round trip ).  
 
Salam,  
Achmad C 

From: CIB-FBOAdmin <CIB-FBOAdmin@slb.com>  
Sent: 21 August 2021 11:03 
To: 'Achmad Choironi' <achmad@inspektindo.com>; admin.cib@inspektindo.com; Rizal Ferdeiansyah 
<rizal@inspektindo.com> 
Cc: Budi Sugianto <BSugianto@slb.com>; Febro Herdyanto <FHerdyanto@slb.com>; Miswa Rahmawati 
<MRahmawati@slb.com>; Ahmat Safii <ASafii@slb.com>; Permata Asharty <PAsharty@slb.com>; CIB-FBOLeader 
<CIB-FBOLeader@slb.com> 
Subject: RE: New MnO Task ID 80043 has been created  
 
Pak Achmad, 
 
FYI/A. 
kindly advise estimate start date. 
 
Thanks 
Best Regards 
Miftahu Rizkiyah ( Ita ) 
CIB-FBOAdmin  +62 858-8037-2322 

Schlumberger 
Kawasan Industri Terpadu Indonesia China (KITIC)  
Kavling 17&18, Kawasan Industri GIIC-Kota Deltamas 17530 
 
 

Schlumberger-Private 

From: iBase-Notifier <iBase-Notifier@slb.com>  
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 7:10 PM 
To: Febro Herdyanto <FHerdyanto@slb.com>; Miswa Rahmawati <MRahmawati@slb.com>; Ahmat Safii 
<ASafii@slb.com>; Permata Asharty <PAsharty@slb.com>; CIB-FBOAdmin <CIB-FBOAdmin@slb.com>; Hilman 
Ramdan Wijaya <CIB-FBM-Assistant@slb.com>; CIB-FBOLeader <CIB-FBOLeader@slb.com> 
Cc: Budi Sugianto <BSugianto@slb.com> 
Subject: New MnO Task ID 80043 has been created  
Importance: Low 
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Schlumberger 

Global SBS 
Dear Febro Herdyanto, 
 
Your request has been created. Below are your request details: 
 
Base: JOP - Cikarang Integrated Base (CIB) OFS Base 
Segment: Well Construction 
Sub Segment: MI DS 
AU: 7830:601001:501 
Task Request: Lifting Inspection 
Task Details: Date: 21 Agustus Basket Ace/oxy = 2 unit Lifting gear Tool basket Pompa At Puninar  
 
To track the activity progress, please click here. 
 
For Admin, to see the request details, please click here. 
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